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Respected Madam/Sir,

As you are aware, UGC on 13'" April, 2022 has issued Guidelines for pursuing
two academic programmes simultaneously. These guidelines have been framed
keeping in view the NEP-2020, to facilitate multiple pathways to learning involving
both formal and non-formal education modes. The guidelines are available on the

UGC website www.uge.ac.in,

All the Higher Educational Institutions (HEIs) were requested to devise
mechanisms through its statutory bodies for allowing students to pursue two
academic programmes simultaneously. It is once again requested that in the larger
interest of the students, implementation of the said scheme may kindly be ensured

and expedited, if not done so far.
With kind regards,
Yours sincerely,
-

(Rajnish Jain)
The Vice-Chancellors of all Universities
The Principals/Directors of all Colleges / Institutes



